
Televised Live, Government Channel WTRY  (10 WideOpenWest and 17 Comcast) Replayed Wednesdays 3:00 pm, 6:00 pm and 11:00 pm 

 PLANNING COMMISSION 

 MEETING AGENDA 

REGULAR MEETING 

 
 

Donald Edmunds, Chair, Tom Krent, Vice Chair 
Ollie Apahidean, Karen Crusse, Carlton M. Faison, Michael W. Hutson 

Padma Kuppa, Philip Sanzica and John J. Tagle 

   

May 10, 2016 7:00 P.M. Council Board Room 
   

 
 
1. ROLL CALL 
 
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
3. MINUTES – April 12, 2016 
  April 26, 2016 
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENT – For Items Not on the Agenda 
 
5. ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS (ZBA) REPORT 
 
6. DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (DDA) REPORT 
 
7. PLANNING AND ZONING REPORT 
 

SPECIAL USE REQUEST AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW 
 
8. PUBLIC HEARING - SPECIAL USE REQUEST AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN 

REVIEW (File Number SU JPLN2016-0006) – Proposed 1-800 Self Storage, East side of 
Rochester, South of Wattles (3846 and 3860 Rochester), Section 23, Currently Zoned 
GB (General Business) District 

 
OTHER BUSINESS 

 
9. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items on Current Agenda 
 

10. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT 
 
 
ADJOURN 
 
 
NOTICE: People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should contact the City 

Clerk by e-mail at clerk@troymi.gov or by calling (248) 524-3317 at least two working days in advance of the meeting.  
An attempt will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 

500 W. Big Beaver 
Troy, MI  48084 
(248) 524-3364 
www.troymi.gov 

planning@troymi.gov 

mailto:clerk@ci.troy.mi.us


PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT APRIL 12, 2016 
  

 
 

1 
 

Chair Edmunds called the Regular meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission to order at 
7:00 p.m. on April 12, 2016 in the Council Board Room of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: Absent: 
Ollie Apahidean Michael W. Hutson 
Karen Crusse 
Donald Edmunds 
Carlton M. Faison 
Padma Kuppa 
Tom Krent 
Philip Sanzica 
John J. Tagle 
 

Also Present: 
R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
Ben Carlisle, Carlisle Wortman Associates 
Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Resolution # PC-2016-04-028 
Moved by: Crusse 
Support by: Faison 
 

RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as prepared. 
 

Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Hutson 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Resolution # PC-2016-04-029 
Moved by: Krent 
Support by: Apahidean 
 

RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the March 22, 2016 Regular meeting as 
submitted. 
 

Yes: Apahidean, Crusse, Edmunds, Faison, Krent, Sanzica, Tagle 
Abstain: Kuppa 
Absent: Hutson 
 

MOTION CARRIED 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT APRIL 12, 2016 
  

 
 

2 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items not on the Agenda 
 
 

5. PROPOSED ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT (File Number ZOTA 249) – 
Enhanced Cluster Option 
 
The first draft of the Enhanced Custer Option was presented by Mr. Carlisle and Mr. 
Savidant. There was general discussion on the item. 
 
It was determined that the following issues needed further study: 
 

 Developing standards for approval. 

 Capping of density bonuses. 

 Maximum size of empty nester units. 

 City Council approval versus Planning Commission approval.  
 

6. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items on Current Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 

 
7. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT 

 
There were general Planning Commission comments. 
 

 
The Regular meeting of the Planning Commission adjourned at 8:44 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
       
Donald Edmunds, Chair 
 
 
 
 
       
R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 

G:\Planning Commission Minutes\2016 PC Minutes\Draft\2016 04 12 Regular Meeting_Draft_klc.doc 



PLANNING COMMISSION STUDY MEETING – DRAFT APRIL 26, 2016 
  

 
 

1 
 

Chair Edmunds called the Study meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission to order at 
6:03 p.m. on April 26, 2016 in the east entrance of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: Absent: 
Ollie Apahidean Padma Kuppa 
Karen Crusse 
Donald Edmunds 
Carlton M. Faison 
Michael W. Hutson 
Tom Krent 
Philip Sanzica 
John J. Tagle 
 

Also Present: 
R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
Ben Carlisle, Carlisle Wortman Associates 
Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
Paul Evans, Zoning and Compliance Specialist 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Resolution # PC-2016-04-030 
Moved by: Tagle 
Support by: Faison 
 

RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as prepared. 
 

Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Kuppa 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

3. ENHANCED CLUSTER OPTION (File Number ZOTA 249) – Site Visits 
 
The Planning Commission boarded a van and visited the following residential cluster 
developments in the City of Auburn Hills, Michigan: 
 
Auburn Grove Condominium 

 124 homes on 52.02 acres 

 53.4% open space 

 2.38 units per gross acre 

 Two and four unit attached homes 



PLANNING COMMISSION STUDY MEETING – DRAFT APRIL 26, 2016 
  

 
 

2 
 

Hawkwoods Circle Condominium 

 15 homes on 8.27 acres 

 45.8% open space (6.04 acres of uplands) 

 2.5 units per acre 

 One family detached homes 
 
Arbor Cove Condominium 

 94 homes on 36.71 acres 

 32% open space (11.6 acres of wetlands) 

 2.56 units per gross acre/3.74 units per net acre 

 Two unit attached homes 
 
Heritage in the Hills Condominium 

 281 units 

 Approximately 100 acres of wetlands 

 Gated 24/7 

 7,000 square foot clubhouse 

 55 and older community 
 
There was general discussion by the Planning Commission during the site visits. The 
bus returned to City Hall at approximately 7:30 p.m. 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items on Current Agenda 
 
There were no members of the public in attendance. 
 

5. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT 
 
There were no comments. 
 

 
The Study meeting of the Planning Commission adjourned at 7:30 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
       
Donald Edmunds, Chair 
 
 
 
 
       
R. Brent Savidant, Recording Secretary 
 

G:\Planning Commission Minutes\2016 PC Minutes\Draft\2016 04 26 Study Meeting_Draft.doc 



  PC 2016.05.10 
  Agenda Item # 8 

 

 
 
 
 
DATE: May 5, 2016 
 
TO: Planning Commission 
 
FROM: R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: PUBLIC HEARING - SPECIAL USE REQUEST AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN 

REVIEW (File Number SU JPLN2016-0006) – Proposed 1-800 Self Storage, East 
side of Rochester, South of Wattles (3846 and 3860 Rochester), Section 23, 
Currently Zoned GB (General Business) District 

 
 
The petitioner Rochester Road Ventures, LLC submitted the above referenced Special Use 
Approval and Preliminary Site Plan Approval application for a 4-story, 125,781 square foot mini-
storage facility. In June 2013, a 5-story and 118,000 square foot building was approved for the 
site. This approval is still valid. Based on resident input in 2013, the applicant has added additional 
property to the site to reduce the building by one story in height.   
 
The attached report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. (CWA), the City’s Planning 
Consultant, summarizes the application.  CWA prepared the report with input from various City 
departments including Planning, Engineering, Public Works and Fire.  City Management supports 
the findings of fact contained in the report and recommends approval of the project, as noted. 
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Maps 
2. Report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 

 
 
G:\SPECIAL USE\SU JPLN 2016-0006  1-800 Self Storage  Sec 23\1-800 Mini PC Memo 05 10 2016.docx 



PROPOSED RESOLUTION 
 
PUBLIC HEARING - SPECIAL USE REQUEST AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW 
(File Number SU JPLN2016-0006) – Proposed 1-800 Self Storage, East side of Rochester, 
South of Wattles (3846 and 3860 Rochester), Section 23, Currently Zoned GB (General 
Business) District 
 
Resolution # PC-2016-05- 
Moved by: 
Seconded by: 
 
RESOLVED, That Special Use Approval and Preliminary Site Plan Approval for the 
Proposed 1-800 Mini Storage, East side of Rochester, South of Wattles (3846 
Rochester), Section 23, Currently Zoned GB (General Business) District, be (granted, 
subject to the following conditions): 
 

1. Correct parking figure on Sheet S-1 based on revised site plan 
2. Clean up and preserve the existing trees within the 10-foot rear yard landscape 

buffer  
3. Plant “Cuprussina” Norway Spruce, or replace with Colorado Spruce, White Spruce, 

or Blue Spruce that have a more columnar growth pattern.   
4. Submit photometric plan for Phase II 
5. Make lighting, landscaping, and elevation changes based on direction from the 

Planning Commission  
____________________________________________________________) or  
 

(denied, for the following reasons: _________________________________) or 
 

(postponed, for the following reasons:_________________________________) 
 
 
Yes: 
No: 
Absent: 
 
MOTION CARRIED / FAILED 
 
G:\SPECIAL USE\SU JPLN 2016-0006  1-800 Self Storage  Sec 23\Proposed Resolution 2016 05 10.doc 



1-800 Self Storage, 3846, 3860 Rochester

1: 1,200

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

1000200 200Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

2/10/2016

Legend:

Aerial

Red:    Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:   Band_3



1-800 Self Storage, 3846, 3860 Rochester

1: 2,000

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

1670333 333Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

2/10/2016

Legend:

Form Based Zoning 2

(PUD) Planned Unit Development; (PUD-14) Planned Unit 
Development #14

(CF) Community Facilities District

(EP) Environmental Protection District

(BB) Big Beaver Road

(MR) Maple Road

(NN) Neighborhood Nodes (A-U)

(CB) Community Business

(GB) General Business

(IB) Integrated Industrial Business District

(O) Office Building District

(OM) Office Mixed Use

(P) Vehicular Parking District

(R-1A) One Family Residential District

(R-1B) One Family Residential District

(R-1C) One Family Residential District

(R-1D) One Family Residential District

(R-1E) One Family Residential District

(RT) One Family Attached Residential District

(MF) Multi-Family Residential

(MHP) Manufactured Housing

(UR) Urban Residential

(RC) Research Center District

(PV) Planned Vehicle Sales

Aerial

Red:    Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:   Band_3



 

  

605 S. Main Street, Ste. 1 
Ann Arbor, MI  48104 
 
(734) 662‐2200 
(734) 662‐1935 Fax 

 
Date: March 22, 2016 

Revisions: April 28, 2016 
 

Preliminary Site Plan and Special Use Review 
For 

City of Troy, Michigan 

 
 
 
 
Applicant:  Rochester Road Ventures, LLC 
 
Project Name:  1‐800‐Mini Storage 
 
Plan Date:  February 8, 2016 – (listed on Sheet T‐1); Date stamped on 

February 9, 2016 
 
Location:  3846 Rochester Road – between E. Wattles and E. Big Beaver   
 
Zoning:  GB, General Business 
 
Action Requested:  Site Plan Approval and Special Use Amendment 
 
Required Information:  Deficiencies noted 
 
 
PROJECT AND SITE DESCRIPTION 
 
We  received  a  revised  site  plan  for  the  development  of  a  4‐story,  125,781  square  foot  self‐storage 
facility at 3846 Rochester Road.   In June 2013 a site plan and special use permit for a 5‐story, 118,000 
sq/ft building on  this site was approved.     One of  the major concerns by adjacent neighbors  from  the 
2013 approval was the height and massing of the building.   Based on resident  input the applicant has 
added additional property to the site to reduce the building by a story.   
 
The revised plan  is divided  into two phases of development; phase one will be 80,389 square feet and 
phase two (to be completed within five (5) years) will be 45,392 square feet.  Once completed the total 
combined building footprint will be 31,097 square feet and house 966 self‐storage units.  The first floor 
includes  a  two‐lane,  one‐way  vehicular  access  through  the  building  to  accommodate  loading  and 



Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
2  P a g e  

unloading of units.  The first floor maintains 177 storage units plus an office, while floors 2‐4 employ 283 
storage  units  each.   Mini‐warehouse  or  self‐storage  facilities  are  listed  as  a  special  use  in  the  GB, 
General Business District.  Site access will be via one (1) curb cut off Rochester Road.  The use does not 
include any outdoor storage or storage of moving or rental trucks. 
 
All bulk,  setback, and parking  requirements have been meet.   The application  requires a  Special Use 
permit.   
 
Location of Subject Property: 
 
The property is located on the east side of Rochester Road between E. Wattles and E. Big Beaver Roads. 
 

 

 
 
 
Size of Subject Property: 
The overall size of the subject property is 82,248  net s.f. (1.9 acres) 
 
Proposed Uses of Subject Parcel: 
Self‐storage 
 
Current Use of Subject Property: 
Vacant –  formerly United Flooring America on  the parent parcel and Computer Tech  Institute on  the 
recently acquired parcel.  
 
 
 
 
 

Additional parcel 
purchased since last 
planning commission 
review. 
 
Site boundary.   



Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
3  P a g e  

Current Zoning: 
The property is currently zoned GB, General Business.  
 

Direction  Zoning  Use 

North  GB, General Business  Automotive Authority 

South  GB, General Business  All‐State Construction 

East  R‐1C, Single‐Family Residential  Single‐Family Residential 

West  GB, General Business  Strip mall – various commercial uses 

 
 
COMPARISION TO 2013 APPRVOAL  
 
It  is  important to note that a site plan and Special Use permit were approved  in June 2013.   The June 
2013  approval  was  for  a  5‐story,  118,000  sq/ft  building.    One  of  the  major  concerns  by  adjacent 
neighbors from the 2013 approval was the height and massing of the building.   
 
Since  that approval  the applicant has acquired  the adjoining parcel  to  the north of  the property.   By 
adding that property the applicant has revised the plan and proposes a reduction of building height to 4‐
stories, and a wider building.    
 
Though this is proposed as a two‐phase project, we have reviewed this project based on full buildout of 
the second phase.  
 

  Approved – June 2013  Revised – May 2016 (includes 
both Phase 1 and Phase 2) 

Site Area  65,900 sq/ft  82,248 sq/ft 

Units  775  996 

Building Footprint Square Footage  19,424 sq/ft  31,100 sq/ft 

Lot Coverage  29.5 %  37.8% 

Total Building Square Footage  118,160 sq/ft  125,781 sq/ft 

Height  5 stories ‐ 69 feet  4 stories – 57 feet 

Length  of  building  facing  rear 
(residential) property line 

102 feet  142 feet 

Square  footage  of  wall  facing  rear 
(residential) property line 

7,038 sq/ft  8,094 sq/ft  

 
LANDSCAPING 
 
The application  includes a  landscape plan.   The plan  includes a mix of evergreen and deciduous trees, 
and shrubs.   
 

  Required:  Provided:  Compliance: 

Greenbelt:  10  feet  in  width  along 
Rochester  Road  
 
 

10 feet  15 feet  Compliant  

Street Trees: The Ordinance  requires  that      Compliant  



Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
4  P a g e  

the  greenbelt  shall  be  landscaped with  a 
minimum  of  one  (1)  deciduous  tree  for 
every  thirty  (30)  lineal  feet,  or  fraction 
thereof, of frontage abutting a public road 
right‐of‐way.   

 
8 street trees 

 
8 street trees 

Site  landscaping:  A  minimum  of  twenty 
percent  (20%)  of  the  site  area  shall  be 
comprised of landscape material.  

20%  20%  Compliant 

Parking Lot Landscaping:   1 tree  for every 
8  parking  spaces.    Trees may  be  located 
adjacent  to  parking  lot  with  planning 
commission approval.   

1 tree   2 trees  Compliant 

Screening  Between  Land  Uses:  80% 
opacity 
 

Screen Alt 3 
and/or wall 

8‐foot wall.  Compliant 

 
There  is  an  existing 10‐foot wide  landscape buffer  along  the  rear property  line.    These  trees will be 
preserved.  To supplement screening, the applicant proposes to plant twenty‐three (23) Norway Spruce 
along the east property line.  Certain species of Norway Spruce have a large growth radius and may grow 
over the wall  into the adjacent residential yards.     However, there are more columnar Norway Spruce 
(Cuprussina), which would be more appropriate as a buffer.  Applicant should either plant “Cuprussina” 
Norway  Spruce,  or  replace  with  Colorado  Spruce, White  Spruce,  or  Blue  Spruce  that  have  a more 
columnar growth pattern.   
 
Buffer Wall:   The applicant  is proposing an 8‐foot concrete  face wall along  the east property  line.     A 
screenwall elevation is provided on the plans.    
 
Trash Enclosure:   A concrete dumpster enclosure with wooden gate  is proposed  to be  located at  the 
northeastern corner of the property, meeting the standards of Section 13.03.   
 
Items  to  be  Addressed:  1).  Clean  up  and  preserve  the  existing  trees  within  the  10‐foot  rear  yard 
landscape buffer; and 2).  Plant  “Cuprussina” Norway  Spruce, or  replace with Colorado  Spruce, White 
Spruce, or Blue Spruce that have a more columnar growth pattern.   
 
PHOTOMETRICS 
 
The  lighting plan  indicates six  (6) pole mounted  lights, nine  (11) exterior building mounted  lights, and 
four  (4)  canopy  underlights.    The  applicant  has  provided  cut  sheets.    Specifically  in  the  rear  of  the 
property adjacent to the residential properties, the applicant proposes three (3) pole mounted lights at 
15’ height, and three (3)  lights mounted at 20’ height on the rear elevation for Phase  I.   The applicant 
has noted that they will remove all building lights on the rear elevation as part of Phase II.   
 
The  photometric  levels meet  ordinance  requirements  for  Phase  I.    The  applicant  did  not  submit  a 
photometric plan based on buildout of Phase II.   
 
Items to be Addressed:  1). Planning Commission to consider building lighting on the rear (east) 
elevation for Phase I; and 2). Provide Photometric Plan for Phase II.   
 



Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
5  P a g e  

FLOOR PLANS and ELEVATIONS  
 
Floor plans and building elevations have been provided.   The building is to be constructed with ground‐
face block, scored block, and metal siding.  The color scheme is grey and tan.  A color rending has been 
provided.    
 
The east elevation, which is visible from the adjacent single‐family residential, has minimal transparent 
elements.  As directed by the Planning Commission from the 2013 approval the applicant has eliminated 
all windows on the rear (east) elevation from Phase II.  The Planning Commission should consider if the 
elevation as shown is the appropriate architectural treatment for rear (east) elevation.       
 
Items  to be Addressed: Planning Commission should consider  if elevation as shown  is  the appropriate 
architectural treatment for rear (east) elevation. 
 
QUESTIONS FOR PLANNING COMMISSION CONSIDERATION 
 
Based  on  information  submitted  and  consideration  of  public  comments,  the  Planning  Commission 
should consider the following questions:  
 

1. Does the proposed change to a four‐story, wider building reduce the impact upon adjacent 
properties? 

2. Does the proposed change to a four‐story, wider building present more contextual massing and 
an appropriate building facade on Rochester Road?  

3. Should building lighting be permitted on the rear (east) elevation for Phase I? 
4. Has the applicant adequately addressed architectural features on rear (east) elevation to reduce 

impact upon adjacent neighbors? 
5. Does the proposed wall and landscaping along the rear (east) property line adequately screen 

the development from the adjacent neighbors?  
6. Does the application meet the standards of a Special Use as outlined in Section 9.03: 

o Compatibility with Adjacent Uses.  
o Compatibility with the Master Plan.  
o Traffic Impact.  
o Impact on Public Services.  
o Compliance with Zoning Ordinance Standards.  

 
SITE PLAN RECOMONDATIONS 
 
If  the  Planning  Commission  recommends  Site  Plan  and  Special  Use  approval,  we  recommend  the 
following conditions:  

 Correct parking figure on Sheet S‐1 based on revised site plan 

 Clean up and preserve the existing trees within the 10‐foot rear yard landscape buffer  

 Plant “Cuprussina” Norway Spruce, or replace with Colorado Spruce, White Spruce, or Blue 
Spruce that have a more columnar growth pattern.   

 Submit photometric plan for Phase II 

 Make lighting, landscaping, and elevation changes based on direction from the Planning 
Commission  

 



Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
6  P a g e  

Sincerely,  

          
#225‐02‐130X 
 
Cc:    Rochester Road Ventures, LLC, 10651 Northend Avenue, Ferndale, MI 48220 
    Guido Architects, Inc., via: jguido@guidoarchitects.com 
     Mickalich Engineering, Inc., via: amickalich@gmail.com 
    Kemp Building + Development, via: tkemp@kemp‐company.com 







3846 ROCHESTER ROAD

8'  WIDE VAN ACCESS. SPACE

50 FT. (SOUTH)

PARKING REQUIRED:

PARKING PROVIDED: 8 SPACES INC. (1) POSTED

8 SPACES (775 UNITS)

SIDE SETBACKS:

REQUIRED -

PROVIDED -

20 FT.

46 FT. (NORTH)

DATA:

CURRENT ZONING:

PROPOSED ZONING:

NET SITE AREA:

BUILDING PAD AREA:

COVERAGE:

LANDSCAPE AREA:

COVERAGE:

FRONT SETBACK:

REQUIRED -

PROVIDED -

25,975 S.F.  (PHASE I)

19,749 S.F.  (PHASE I)

GB    GENERAL BUSINESS

31.6%  (PHASE I)

19.7%  (PHASE I)

82,248 S.F.   (1.9 Ac.)

GB    GENERAL BUSINESS

+/- 50 FT.

10 FT.

155 FT.   (PHASE I)PROVIDED -

REAR SETBACK:

REQUIRED - 75 FT.

(16,472 S.F. REQ'D.)

LOCATION MAP

TAX ID # 20-23-100-067

TAX ID # 20-23-100-061

1
6
5
.
8
0
'

7
2
.
0
0
'

588 S.F.

965 S.F.

1227 S.F.

1268 S.F.

7,827 S.F.

762 S.F.

99 S.F.

3,288 S.F.

4,754 S.F.

118.37'

302.50'

7
2
.
0
0
'

2
3
7
.
8
0
'

420.87'

R
O

C
H

E
S

T
E

R
 
R

O
A

D

5
0
'
-
0
"

1
4
2
'
-
0
"

4
5
'
-
1
0
"

125'-0"

142'-1"
155'-0"

75'-0"

R.O.W.

2
0
'
-
0
"

(
S

I
D

E
 
Y

A
R

D
)

2
0
'
-
0
"

(
S

I
D

E
 
Y

A
R

D
)

10'-0"

(FRONT YARD)

7
5
'
 
(
1
/
2
 
R

.
O

.
W

.
 
C

O
N

C
.
)

50'-0"

14'-0"

75'-0"

(REAR YARD)

4,372 S.F.

(PHASE I)

222'-0"

79'-11"

(PHASE II)

75'-0"

(PHASE II)

31,097 S.F.  (PHASE I & II)

31.1%  (PHASE I & II)

16,589 S.F.  (PHASE I & II)

19.9%  (PHASE I & II)

75 FT.   (PHASE I & II)

825 S.F.

GROSS SITE AREA: 100,083 S.F.   (2.3 Ac.)



 Designer

 Date

 Scale

 Drawing No.

 LBB/JAB

 JAN 19 2016

 AS NOTED

 #16-48654-V1

1 of 1

 1
-8

0
0
 S

E
L
F

-S
T

O
R

A
G

E
 -

 T
R

O
Y

, 
M

I
 S

IT
E

 L
IG

H
T

IN
G

 V
A

L
U

E
S

 A
T

 G
R

A
D

E

 P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 F
O

R
: 

 G
U

ID
O

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S

 G
A

S
S

E
R

 B
U

S
H

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.5

0.3

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.8

0.8

0.4

0.5

0.8

0.8

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.6

1.5

2.1

2.1

1.2

1.8

1.7

1.0

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

3.1

2.2

1.5

1.1

0.6

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.3

1.2

1.4

1.1

1.3

1.3

1.4

1.6

1.6

2.0

1.4

1.3

1.4

1.1

0.7

1.0

0.8

0.5

0.3

1.6

1.4

5.6

5.1

1.3

0.8

0.5

1.4

2.1

1.7

4.6

8.1

4.2

1.7

0.9

0.5

1.5

2.3

2.1

0.4

0.6

0.3

1.4

0.6

0.3

1.5

2.0

1.6

1.5

2.1

1.6

1.2

0.7

1.4

1.8

1.7

1.4

1.9

1.5

1.1

0.7

1.5

1.2

1.7

1.3

1.0

0.6

1.2

1.0

1.4

1.2

1.0

0.7

1.1

1.0

1.3

1.2

1.0

0.7

1.3

1.1

1.4

1.2

0.9

0.7

1.5

1.1

1.6

1.2

0.9

0.6

1.3

1.1

1.4

1.2

0.9

0.6

1.1

0.9

1.3

1.2

0.9

0.7

1.2

1.0

1.3

1.2

0.9

0.6

1.5

1.0

1.5

1.1

0.8

0.5

1.4

0.9

1.3

0.9

0.7

0.4

1.8

1.2

1.5

1.1

0.8

0.8

0.8

1.2

1.5

1.2

1.0

0.9

1.1

1.5

1.3

1.3

1.3

1.0

0.7

0.4

2.8

2.4

1.8

1.1

1.1

1.1

0.9

0.9

0.9

1.1

1.1

1.1

1.1

1.1

1.1

1.1

1.0

1.2

1.1

0.8

0.6

0.4

1.4

2.9

2.2

1.4

0.8

0.7

0.8

0.8

0.8

0.8

0.8

0.7

0.8

0.9

0.9

0.9

0.7

0.7

0.8

0.8

0.6

0.5

0.3

1.0

2.7

2.6

1.9

1.2

0.6

0.5

0.6

0.6

0.6

0.6

0.6

0.5

0.6

0.7

0.7

0.6

0.5

0.5

0.6

0.5

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.4

1.8

2.0

1.5

0.9

0.4

0.3

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.5

0.5

0.4

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.2

1.1

1.1

0.9

0.6

0.3

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.6

0.7

0.6

0.4

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.5

0.6

0.6

0.7

0.8

0.7

0.7

0.8

0.7

0.7

0.7

0.8

0.7

0.7

0.7

0.7

0.6

0.6

0.5

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.3

0.6

0.9

1.4

1.4

1.5

1.5

1.3

1.2

1.5

1.5

1.5

1.6

1.4

1.1

1.3

1.5

1.5

1.4

1.3

0.8

0.5

0.3

0.1

0.4

0.7

1.3

1.9

2.3

2.3

2.1

1.6

1.6

2.0

2.3

2.4

2.2

1.8

1.5

1.7

2.1

2.4

2.3

1.8

1.1

0.6

0.3

0.1

0.3

0.7

1.2

1.9

2.7

2.6

1.9

1.6

1.5

1.9

2.4

2.7

2.1

1.7

1.4

1.6

2.0

2.7

2.5

1.7

1.1

0.6

0.3

0.1

0.4

1.1

0.9

0.3

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.8

1.2

0.6

0.2

0.1

0.2

0.4

1.1

0.9

0.3

0.1

0.3

0.4

0.6

0.5

0.6

2.0

0.4

0.8

1.3

1.6

2.4

3.0

3.1

2.6

2.2

2.4

2.3

2.7

3.2

0.4

0.7

1.0

1.3

1.4

2.0

2.0

2.1

2.3

2.0

2.1

2.0

2.4

2.2

2.1

1.9

1.3

1.0

0.8

0.6

0.6

0.9

2.0

2.4

1.0

0.4

0.8

1.2

1.5

1.1

0.5

0.8

2.2

1.4

0.6

0.9

1.8

1.1

0.6

1.0

0.6

0.9

0.6

0.9

1.2

1.6

0.6

0.9

1.1

1.4

0.6

0.9

1.1

1.3

0.6

0.8

1.1

1.4

0.5

0.8

1.0

1.5

0.6

0.8

1.1

1.4

0.6

0.9

1.1

1.3

0.5

0.9

1.2

1.5

0.5

1.0

1.4

1.7

0.4

1.3

1.5

1.7

0.5

1.9

2.2

2.2

0.8

2.5 3.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0
0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

9.3

0.7 0.7

0.30.40.40.20.10.1

0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1

WLA-1WLA-3WLA-4

WLA-5

WLA-6

WLA-7

WLA-8WLA-9WLA-10

WLA-16

WLA-17

LB-2

HLC-11

HLC-12

LB-13

LB-14

LB-15

LD-18LD-19

LD-20LD-21

SITE LIGHTING VALUES AT GRADE
Scale  1" = 30'

LUMINAIRE LOCATIONS

No. Label X Y MH Orientation

Location

1 WLA 326.3 278.1 20.0 0.0

2 LB 480.7 143.0 15.0 270.0

3 WLA 282.5 278.1 20.0 0.0

4 WLA 238.4 278.1 20.0 0.0

5 WLA 335.5 262.3 20.0 90.0

6 WLA 335.5 209.0 20.0 90.0

7 WLA 335.5 148.6 20.0 90.0

8 WLA 326.3 133.9 20.0 180.0

9 WLA 282.5 133.9 20.0 180.0

10 WLA 238.4 133.9 20.0 180.0

11 HLC 155.1 232.8 15.0 90.0

12 HLC 154.4 163.5 15.0 90.0

13 LB 480.7 207.6 15.0 270.0

14 LB 480.7 273.1 15.0 270.0

15 LB 365.3 91.3 15.0 0.0

16 WLA 207.5 278.1 15.0 0.0

17 WLA 207.5 132.5 15.0 180.0

18 LD 197.3 213.9 17.3 0.0

19 LD 207.3 213.9 17.3 0.0

20 LD 197.3 203.9 17.3 0.0

21 LD 207.3 203.9 17.3 0.0

LUMINAIRE SCHEDULE

Symbol Label Qty File Lumens LLF WattsCatalog Number Description Lamp

WLA 11 DSXW2_LED_
20C_530_50K_
TFTM_MVOLT.

ies

Absolute 0.90 36

LB 4 DSX0_LED_40
C_530_50K_T4
M_MVOLT_HS

.ies

Absolute 0.90 67.92

HLC 2 DSX0_LED_40
C_530_50K_T3
M_MVOLT.ies

Absolute 0.90 68.04

LD 4 LDN6_35_20_L
O6AR_120.ies

Absolute 0.90 35.09

LITHONIA #DSXW2
LED 20C 530 50K
TFTM MVOLT

DSXW2 LED WITH 2
LIGHT ENGINES, 20
LED's, 530mA DRIVER,
5000K LED, TYPE
FORWARD THROW
MEDIUM OPTIC

LED

DSX0 LED 40C 530
50K T4M MVOLT
HS

DSX0 LED WITH (2) 20
LED LIGHT ENGINES,
TYPE T4M OPTIC, 5000K,
@ 530mA WITH HOUSE
SIDE SHIELD

LED

LITHONIA #DSX0
LED 40C 530 50K
T3M MVOLT

DSX0 LED WITH (2) 20
LED LIGHT ENGINES,
TYPE T3M OPTIC, 5000K,
@ 530mA

LED

LITHONIA #LDN6
35/20 LO6AR 120

2000LM 80CRI 3500K 6"
LED COMMERCIAL
DOWNLIGHT

LED

STATISTICS

Description       Symbol Avg Max Min Max/Min Avg/Min

PARKING & DRIVE AREAS
- VALUES AT GRADE

1.3 fc 3.2 fc 0.3 fc 10.7:1 4.3:1

0.1 fc 0.7 fc 0.0 fc N / A N / APROPERTY LLINE
VALUES AT GRADE

NOTES

 1.  SEE MH COLUMN OF LUMINAIRE LOCATIONS FOR MOUNTING HEIGHTS.

 2.  SEE LUMINAIRE SCHEDULE FOR LIGHT LOSS FACTORS.

 3.  CALCULATIONS ARE SHOWN IN FOOTCANDLES AT GRADE SURFACE.

 

 THE ENGINEER AND/OR ARCHITECT MUST DETERMINE APPLICABILITY OF THE LAYOUT 

 TO EXISTING / FUTURE FIELD CONDITIONS.  THIS LIGHTING LAYOUT REPRESENTS ILLUMINATION LEVELS 

 CALCULATED FROM LABORATORY DATA TAKEN UNDER CONTROLLED CONDITIONS IN ACCORDANCE WITH 

 ILLUMINATING ENGINEERING SOCIETY APPROVED METHODS.  ACTUAL PERFORMANCE OF ANY MANUFACTURER'S

 LUMINAIRE MAY VARY DUE TO VARIATION IN ELECTRICAL VOLTAGE, TOLERANCE IN LAMPS, AND OTHER

 VARIABLE FIELD CONDITIONS.  MOUNTING HEIGHTS INDICATED ARE FROM GRADE AND/OR FLOOR UP.

  

  THESE LIGHTING CALCULATIONS ARE NOT A SUBSTITUTE FOR INDEPENDENT ENGINEERING 

  ANALYSIS OF LIGHTING SYSTEM SUITABILITY AND SAFETY.    THE ENGINEER AND/OR ARCHITECT

 IS RESPONSIBLE TO REVIEW FOR MICHIGAN ENERGY CODE AND

 LIGHTING QUALITY COMPLIANCE. 

 

  







2
1

3

10x8

STAIR

4

5

6

STAIR

7

8

STAGING

ELEV.

ELEV.

STAGING

9

10

11

12

ELEV.

STAGING

10x8 10x8 10x8 10x8 10x8 10x8 10x8 10x8 10x8 10x810x710x7

1
3
x
7
.
5

1
3
x
7
.
5

1
3
x
7
.
5

13x7.5 6x6.5 6x6.5 6x6.510x6 10x6

6
x
7
.
5

6x7.5

6x5 6x5 6x5 6x5 6x5 6x5 6x5 6x5 5x5 5x5 5x5 5x5 5x5 5x5 5x5

5x5 12x5 12x5

10x9

10x12 10x12

10x12 10x12

10x12 10x12

10x12 10x12

10x12 10x12

10x12 10x12

10x12 10x12

10x12 10x12

10x12 10x12

10x12

10x12

10x12

10x12

10x12

10x12

10x12

10x12

10x12

10x12

10x12

10x12

10x12

10x12

10x12

10x12

10x12

10x12

5x55x5 5x55x5

10x20

10x20

10x20

10x20

10x20

5x55x55x55x5

10x10 10x10

10x10 10x10

10x10 10x10

10x16

10x16

10x16

10x16

10x16

10x16

10x16

10x16

10x16

6x5 6x5 6x5 6x5 6x5 6x5 6x5 6x5 5x5 5x5 5x5

10x20

10x20

10x1010x10

10x1010x10

10x1010x10

10x1010x10

10x8 10x8

10x810x8

10x810x8

10x810x8

10x810x8

10x810x8

10x810x8

10x810x8

10x810x8

1
0
x
5

1
0
x
5

5x5 5x5 5x5

H

1
2

3
4

G F E D C

1
1

B A

5
6

7
8

9

8x10

1
0

1
2

10x10 10x10

1
0
x
9

10x20

10x20

10x20

10x20

10x20

10x20

8x10

10x10

10x20

10x20

10x20

10x20

10x20

10x20

10x20

10x10 10x20

10x20

10x20

10x20

10x20

10x2010x16

10x16

10x20

10x610x6

10x16

STAGING

ELEV.STOR.

10x20

10x20

10x10 10x10

1
0
x
7
.
5

1
0
x
7
.
5

1
0
x
7
.
5

1
0
x
7
.
5

10x20

10x20

10x20

10x20

10x20

1
0
x
9

10x20

10x20

10x10

1
0
x
5
.
5

10x20

10x20

10x20

10x20

10x20

10x20

10x20

10x20

10x20

10x20

10x20

STAIR

10x20

8x10

10x5 10x5

OFFICE

10x20

10x20

10x20

10x20

STAIR

EXIT
2010 S.F.

STAGING

10x16

10x20

10x20

10x20

10x20

10x20

10x20

10x19

ELEV.

10x20

10x20

P
A

S
S

I
N

G
 
L
A

N
E

JAN.

L
O

A
D

I
N

G
 
L
A

N
E

10x20

L
O

A
D

I
N

G
 
L
A

N
E

10x16 10x20

10x20

10x20

10x6 10x6

10x20

10x16 10x20

10x15

10x20

STOR. ELEV.

STAGING

10x20

10x20

10x20

10x20

10x16 10x20

10x6 10x6

10x20

10x20

ENTRY

10x16

10x10

10x10

10x10

1
0
x
9

10x10

10x10

10x10

10x10

1
0
x
5
.
5

10x10

10x10

10x10

10x10

10x10

10x10

C

RISER

1
.
1

VEST.

ELEV.

EQUIP.

ELEV.

EQUIP.

A.1

EQUIP.

ELEV.

A A.1

1
.
1

H G D BF B.1E B.1

STAIR

STAIR

10x12 10x12

10x1210x12

10x12

10x12

10x1210x12 10x12 10x12

10x12 10x12

10x12 10x12

10x12 10x12

10x12

10x12

10x12

10x12

10x20

10x20

10x20

10x20

10x20

10x20

10x20

10x20
10x16

10x16

10x16

10x16

10x16

10x16

10x16

10x16

10x1010x10

10x1010x10

10x1010x10

10x1010x10

10x9 10x15

10x9 10x15
10x810x8

10x810x8

10x810x8

10x810x8

10x810x8

10x810x8

1
0
x
5

10x8 10x8 10x8 10x9 10x9 10x9

5.5x86x7 5.5x86x76x7

10x7 10x7 10x7



2
1

3

STAIR

4

5

6

STAIR

7

8

ELEV.

ELEV.

9

10

11

12

H G

2
1

3

F E CD B

STAIR

A

4

5

6

STAIR

7

8

ELEV.

ELEV.

9

10

11

12

A.1

1
.
1

B.1H G F E CD B A

ELEV.

STAIRSTAIR

ELEV.



DBA F G HC E

8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1 ABCDEFGH

321 874 65

9101112

9 10 11 12

A.1

A.1

1.1

1.1

2
0
'
-
0
"

T
Y

P
.

B.1

0

0

DBA F G HC EA.1

KNOCK-OUT PANEL FOR

FUTURE CONSTRUCTION

F
U

T
U

R
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N

K
N

O
C

K
-
O

U
T

 
P

A
N

E
L
 
F

O
R




	1. ROLL CALL
	2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	3. MINUTES
	April 12, 2016
	April 26, 2016

	4. PUBLIC COMMENT
	5. ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS (ZBA) REPORT
	6. DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (DDA) REPORT
	7. PLANNING AND ZONING REPORT
	8. PUBLIC HEARING - SPECIAL USE REQUEST AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SU JPLN2016-0006)
	Planning Department Memorandum
	Proposed Resolution
	Maps (2)
	Planning Consultant Report
	Site Plan Application

	9. PUBLIC COMMENT
	10. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT

